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Thursby, Kim

From: Locke,Don <DLocke2@republicservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:06 PM
To: Epost HWRS
Subject: RE: US Ecology Tampa, Inc.;FLD981932494;Second Request for Additional Information (RAI)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 

responding to this email. 
Please see below on the change to my email address. 
 

 
Please note my email address has changed to: 
DLocke2@RepublicServices.com 
 
Don Locke  
O perations M anager 

 
7202 East 8th Ave. 
Tampa, FL 33619 
e DLocke2@Republicservices.com 
o 813-319-3410 
c 813-347-3484 
w RepublicServices.com 
 

 
 

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:01 PM 
To: Don Locke - US Ecology <Don.Locke@usecology.com> 
Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Walker, Kim (Waste) <Kim.Walker@FloridaDEP.gov>; Bastek, 
Brian <bastek.brian@epa.gov>; Rodgers-Smith, Delores <Rodgers-Smith.Delores@epa.gov>; 'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov' 
<merizalde.carlos@epa.gov>; vogel.jennifer@epa.gov; Financial Assurance Working Group 
<Financial.Assurance.Working.Group@dep.state.fl.us>; Pedigo, Leslie <Leslie.Pedigo@FloridaDEP.gov>; Smith, Andrew 
M <Andrew.M.Smith@floridadep.gov>; Coleman, Lauren J. <Lauren.Coleman@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: US Ecology Tampa, Inc.;FLD981932494;Second Request for Additional Information (RAI) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
Report Suspicious  

 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by electronic correspondence “e-correspondence”  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
Report Suspicious  

 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd 

 

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by 
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal 
service. 

 

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to 
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your 
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise 
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 
245-8792. 

 

The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly. 
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.  

 

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If 
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the 
contact person listed in the correspondence. 

 

Michell Mason Smith 

Environmental Administrator 

Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

November 21, 2023 

Don Locke 
7202 East 8th Avenue 
Tampa, FL, 33619 
Don.locke@usecology.com  

Re:  Second Request for Additional Information (RAI)
US Ecology Tampa, Inc.  
EPA ID Number: FLD981932494 
Current Operating Permit: 34875-016-HO & 34875-015-SO
DEP Application Number: 34875-017-HO & 34875-018-SO
Hillsborough County – Hazardous Waste

Dear M. Locke: 

Thank you for your revised application for an Operating Permit Renewal for the above referenced 
Facility. A Department staff review of the Response to Request for Additional Information dated 
November 17, 2023, indicates the application is incomplete. Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 
62-730.220, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) and Chapter 403.722, Florida Statutes (F.S.),
all processing of the application is suspended when a permit application is deemed incomplete.

In order for the Department to continue processing your application, please submit the 
information requested as soon as possible, and refer to this correspondence in your response. The 
response must be signed, sealed, and dated by a registered Florida Professional Engineer. The 
Department must receive a response within 30 days of the date of this letter, or December 21, 
2023, unless a written request for additional time to provide the requested information is 
submitted and approved. Pursuant to subsection 62-730.220(6), F.A.C. and Section 120.60, F.S., 
failure of an applicant to provide the timely requested information by the applicable deadline 
may result in denial of the application.  

Please submit the response in electronic format to HWPP@dep.state.fl.us, with a copy to 
lauren.coleman@floridadep.gov and the financial assurance working group at 
financial.assurance.working.group@floridadep.gov. If the file is very large, you may post it to a 
folder on this office’s ftp site at: ftp://ftp.dep.state.fl.us/pub/incoming/DWM/RCRA/. After 
posting the document, send an e-mail to HWPP@dep.state.fl.us, with a copy to
lauren.coleman@floridadep.gov, alerting us that it has been posted. 
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If you have any questions, please contact Lauren Coleman by telephone at (850) 245-8765 or by 
e-mail at lauren.coleman@floridadep.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kimberly A. Walker, Program Administrator 
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program 
 
 
Attached: List of Requested Information 
 
Cc (w/ Attachment): 
  
Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4  bastek.brian@epa.gov 
Delores Rogers-Smith, EPA Region 4, rodgers-smith.delores@epa.gov 
Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, merizalde.carlos@epa.gov 
Jennifer Vogel, EPA Region 4, vogel.jennifer@epa.gov 
Financial Assurance Working Group, DEP Headquarters, 
financial.assurance.working.group@floridadep.gov 
Leslie Pedigo, DEP Southwest District, leslie.pedigo@dep.state.fl.us 
 
 
 
 

Kimberly A. 
Walker

Digitally signed by Kimberly A. 
Walker 
Date: 2023.11.21 14:41:13 
-05'00'
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Attachment: List of Requested Information 
 
US Ecology Tampa  
EPA ID Number: FLD981932494 
DEP Application Number.: 34875-017-HO 

 
1. Page 32, Total Combined Facility Closure Cost- The total combined facility 

closure cost of $1,141,695 is $386,826 greater than the closure bond of $754,869. 
Please submit an updated closure bond for the total facility closure cost. 
 

2. Page 36, Solid Waste Closure Cost Summary – The total closure cost of 
$192,924 exceeds the solid waste financial assurance on file of $160,460.52. 
Financial Assurance will need to be increased. Additionally, closure cost 
estimates must be submitted on DEP Form #62-701.900(28), F.A.C. The closure 
cost estimating form must be signed by the owner and sealed by a Florida 
registered Professional Engineer.  Please provide the closure cost estimate on a 
DEP Form #62-701.900(28), F.A.C. that has been signed by the owner and sealed 
by a Florida registered Professional Engineer. 
 

3. Appendix P Facility Financial Assurance Documentation – Financial 
assurance must be in the name of the permittee.  This Certificate is in the name of 
Republic Services Inc. and not US Ecology Tampa, Inc. Please resubmit the 
Certificate in the name of US Ecology Tampa, Inc. 
 

4. Appendix P Facility Financial Assurance Documentation The certificate of 
financial assurance states it covers “nonsudden accidental occurrences”, however 
our records show that both sudden and nonsudden are needed.  The previous 2022 
Certificate was for both types of discharges.  Please provide a revised certificate. 
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